
From: Mendez, Zacharias
To: Hill, Shannon
Subject: Fw: ActivateSJ Alignment with the City"s General Plan
Date: Monday, December 16, 2019 8:46:19 AM
Attachments: Screenshot of ActivateSJ Appendix B.DOCX

Hey Shannon, 

I think I owe you this information. Our comments point to a document that highlights all GP
goals in relation to parks. Not all need to be in the EIR, but it may be helpful for the
consultants. Sorry for the delay in getting this stuff to you. 

Thanks,
Zak 

ZACHARIAS MENDEZ | Parks Planner
Parks, Recreation and Neighborhood Services 
City
Hall | Tel:
408.793.4171
200
East Santa Clara Street, San
José, CA 95113
Building Community Through Fun
sanjoseca.gov/prns    |  www.vivcallesj.org 

 

From: Tidwell, Beth <Beth.Tidwell@sanjoseca.gov>
Sent: Monday, December 2, 2019 2:09 PM
To: Mendez, Zacharias <Zacharias.Mendez@sanjoseca.gov>; Zsutty, Yves
<Yves.Zsutty@sanjoseca.gov>
Subject: ActivateSJ Alignment with the City's General Plan
 
Hi Zach and Yves,
 
Attached is the link to the ActivateSJ draft document. Appendix B shows a table demonstrating
alignment with the Envision 2040 General Plan.
 
https://www.sanjoseca.gov/DocumentCenter/View/87818

Also, attached is a screenshot of Appendix B in case the link does not work.
 
Thank you,
 
Beth Tidwell (Pinkston), MPA
Trail Program Senior Analyst
Parks, Recreation and Neighborhood Services
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City Hall | 200 East Santa Clara Street, 9th Floor San Jose, CA 95113
(408) 793-5564
Building Community Through Fun
Website |
Twitter |
Facebook
 

http://www.sanjoseca.gov/prns
https://twitter.com/SJCityParks
https://www.facebook.com/sjparksandrec


 




